
Memorandum   of   Understanding   
between   

the   Vacaville   Teachers   Association   (VTA)   
and   the   

Vacaville   Unified   School   District   (VUSD)   
    
The   following   language   goes   into   effect   June   1,   2021   and   sunsets   August   20,   2021.   
    
3.9   Summer   School/Super   Saturday   School     

3.9.1   Unit   members   working   Summer   School/Super   Saturday   School   shall   be   paid   at   the   rate   
delineated   on   Appendix   A,   Section   K   for   four   (4)   hours   of   instructional   time.   The   duty   day   shall   not   
exceed   four   and   one-half   hours   (4.5)   hours.     

3.9.1.1   The   Summer   School   schedule   may   be   five   (5)   hours   per   day   of   instructional   time,   with   at   least   
one   (1)   twenty   (20)   minute   break   during   the   instructional   day,   and   up   to   thirtyfive   (35)   minutes   of   
preparation   time   each   day.   The   pay   per   day   for   five-hour   Summer   School   shall   be   proportional   for   the   
instructional   minutes   in   Article   3.9.1   (i.e.   $206.25   for   5   hours   is   proportional   to   $165   for   4   hours).     

3.9.2   For   Summer   School,   elementary   class   size   shall   average   twenty   (20)   students   with   a   cap   of   
twenty-two   (22)   students,   within   five   (5)   instructional   days.     

3.9.3   For   Summer   School,   secondary   class   size   shall   average   thirty   (30)   students   with   a   cap   of   
thirty-six   (36)   students,   within   five   (5)   instructional   days.     

Appendix   A,   Section   K:   Summer   School   (all   programs):    $200.00   per   day   

For   unit   members   that   provide   enrichment   activities   and   learning   hub   support   beyond   the   
summer   school   duty   day,   the   pay   would   be   forty-five   dollars   ($45.00)   per   hour.   

Unit   members   who   teach   in   the   Extended   School   Year   (ESY)   Program   shall   receive   an   additional   
one-time,   two-hundred-fifty   dollars   ($250)   stipend   for   the   full   program   (this   stipend   may   be   
prorated   for   split   assignments).   

Each   site   housing   a   summer   school   program   shall   have   a   Teacher-in-Charge   and/or   a   site   
administrator.   The   Teacher-in-Charge   shall   be   paid   two-hundred   dollars   ($200.00)   per   day   with   a   
four-and-a-half   (4.5)   hour   duty   day   and   forty-five   dollars   ($45)   per   hour   for   additional   
supervision   as   needed.   

  

  

____________________   ___________   _________________________   
Chris   Hulett        date   Todd   Blanset   
Asst   Supt   Human   Resources                 VTA   President   
  


